Notes on Drumully Cemetery:

#34 This is the only instance of written Irish on the headstones. It appears from the List of Clogher Wills that the will of James Murphy of Clonrigh was proved in 1723.

#46 Rev. Owen McCaul was from the townland of Knocks, Parish of Currin. He was curate  in Drumully in 1837 and in Magheracloone from 1845 till 1855. He died about 1860.

#47 It is alleged that Pat McCaul died as a result of being beaten by the Orangemen of Drum. It was about this time that the body of one Burke, a prominent Orangeman in Drumswords area, was exhumed and hanged from a tree.

#50 In the settlement of 1591 “Briene McCollo Boy McDonell” received one tate, Anagheragh, This townland is quite near the cemetery. A Brian McDonall is also listed as receiving a pardon after the Nine Years’ War.

INSCRIPTION IN DRUMULLY CEMETERY by Philip Moore, B.A.

The pre-plantation parish of Drumully contained six ballybetaghs and two tates, each ballybetagh containing sixteen tates. (cf Inq. Ult., Apprendix vi; Analecia Hib., III, 200). Three of the ballybetaghs lay in Coolnanoirear: Drumloan, Ballyletureyne (now Letterbreen) and Ballinchullin (now Ballyhullagh). In the barony of Clankelly, the three quarters of Comyns (now Connons), the ballybetagh of Ballyrenvillie (now Ringvilla), the quarter of Carrowgarcagh (now, it seems, Carrowgarragh in the barony of Magherastephana), and the ballybetagh of Ballinchirrin and Tonaghboy (now Keeran and Tonnaboy). It shoud be noted that the ballybetagh was much more extensive than the modern townland that retains the name. The Irish form of the name of the parish is Druim Ailche. The family of  O’Gabhann was  erenagh of the land attached to the parish church. The chapel of Donagh, where O’Dunain was erenagh, was also Drumully parish.

